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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Management of the Municipality of Hatlllo {the Municipality) implemented Statement No. 34 (Statement) of 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), Basic Financial Statements aoo Management's 
Discussion and Analysis for States and Local Governments, for the fiscal year ended on June 30, 2003. 
This Management's Discussion and Analysis {MD&A) is prepared as a result of the requirements of such 
Statement. and it has been designed accordingly with the following goals: 

a) Assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues 
b) Provide an overview of the Municipality's financial activity 
c) Identify changes in the Municipality's financial position (its ability to address the 

next and subsequent year challenges) 
d) Identify any material deviations from the financial plan (the approved budget), 

and identify individual fund issues or concerns. 

Since the MD&A is designed to focus on the current year activities, resulting changes and currently known 
facts, please read it in conjunction with the Municipality's financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The Municipality net assets decreased by $1,n4,982. 
• In the fund financial statements, the governmental activities revenue increased 

$1 ,413,281 (or 7.8%) while governmental actiVities expenditures increased 
$1,680,048 (or 8.20%). 

• On a budgetary basis, actual expenditures exceeded actual revenues by $738,511. 
• The business-type activity closed with net assets of $1,622,838. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of new financial statements with a change in the focus from previous 
financial statements. The new focus is on both the Municipality as a whole (government-wide) and the 
major individual funds. Both perspectives (government-wide and major fund) allow the user to address 
relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year to year or government to government), and 
enhance the Municipality's accountability. 

Govemment•wide Financial Statements 

The Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide users of the financial statements with a 
broad overview of the Municipality's finances in a manner similar to private-sector companies. 

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the Municipality's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference both reported as net assets. Overtime, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a 
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Municipality is improving or deteriorating. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Municipality's net assets cha-iged during 
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses 
are reported in the Statement of Activities that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. The 
Statement of Activities is focused on both the gross and net cost of various activities, which are provided by 
the government's general tax and other revenues. This is intended to summarize and simplify the user's 
analysis of cost of various governmental services. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The Fund Financial Statements provide detailed information about the Municipality's most significant funds, 
not the Municipality as a whole. The Municipality has only one kind of fund which is the governmental fund. 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the Government Wide Financial Statements focus on near tenn inflows and outflows of 
expendable resources. as well as on balances of expendable resources available at the end of the fiscal 
year. Such information is useful in evaluating the Municipality's near term financial requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information 
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, users of 
the basic financial statements may better understand the long-term impact of the Municipality's near term 
financial decisions. Both of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the Governmental Fund Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this 
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

Infrastructure Assets 

Historically, a government's largest group of assets (infrastructure - roads, bridges, traffic signals, 
underground pipes [unless associated with a utility], etc.), have not been reported nor depreciated in 
government financial statements. GASB 34 requires that these assets be valued and reported within the 
governmental column of the Government-Wide Statements. Additionally, the government must elect to 
either (a) depreciate these assets over their estimated useful ltte or (b) develop a system of asset 
mcragement designed to maintain the service delivery potential to near perpetuity. If the government 
develops the asset management system (the modified approach) whch periodically (at least every third 
year). by category measures and demonstrates its maintenance of locally established levels of service 
standards, the government may record its cost of maintenance in lieu of depreciation. The information 
about the condition and maintenance of condition of the government infrastructure assets should assist 
financial statement users in evaluating a local government and its performance over time. 

The infrastructure assets are accounted for as of June 30, 2005. Also, the Municipality elected to depreciate 
infrastructure assets instead of using the modified approach. 

3 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Net Assets 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. 
The Municipality's unrestricted deficit (excess of liabilities over assets) totaled $2.1 million at the end of 
2005, and the net assets as of June 30, 2005 amounted to $37.2 million. 

4 
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I MUNICPALITY OF HATILLO 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

I June 30, 2005 

I Business·type 
Governmental Activities 

I Current assets $ 6,245,370 $ 748,922 

Capital assets 41,442,615 5,561,738 

I Other assets 4,040,541 493,820 

Total assets 51,728,526 6.804,480 

I 
I 

Current liabilities 5,100,446 197,642 

Non-current liabilities 914701073 419841000 

I 
Total liabillties 14.570,519 5,181,642 

I Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 35,020,595 1,377,738 

Restricted 4,197,968 

I Unrestricted {2.0601556) 2451100 

Total net assets $ 37,158,007 $ 1,622,838 

I ------- ====·=·===== -·-----
Changes in Net Assets 

The Municipality's net assets decreased by $1, 77 4,982. Approximately 52 percent of the Municipality's total 
revenue came from taxes, while 39.92 percent resulted from grants and contributions, induding federal aid. 

I 
Charges for Services provided 2 percent of the total revenues and interests and donations 1 percent. The 
Municipalty's expenses cover a range of services. The largest expenses were for public works and 
santtation, general government and health and welfare services. 
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I MUNICPALITY OF HATILLO 

I CONDENSED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
June 30, 2005 

I Business-type 
Governmental Activities 

I Program revenues: 
Charges for services $ 327,230 $ 792,389 

I 
Operating grants and contributions 764,909 
Capital grants and contributions 707,715 

I 
General revenues: 

Property taxes 6,293,939 
Municipal license tax 3,556,322 

I 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 7,559,106 
Interest and investment earnings 193,143 
Other 122,763 
Transfers (116361165) 116361165 

I Total revenues 171888.962 21428,554 

Expenses: 

I General 6,098,662 
Public safety 701,173 
Public works 6,839,624 

I Culture and recreation 1,183,785 1,210,360 
Health and welfare 4,410,592 
Education 32,326 

I Interest on long-term debt 365,367 263,392 
Depreciation 94,918 
Loss on disposal of assets 32,413 

I Other 
T otci expenses 19.663,944 1,568,670 

I Change in net assets (1,77 4,982) 859,884 

I Net assets, beginning of year 38,9321989 762.954 

Net assets, end of year $ 37,158,007 $ 1,622,838 

=- ----
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION ANO ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE MUNICIPALITY'S INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 

As noted earlier, the Municipality uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements. 

Govemmental Funds 

The focus of the Municipality's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows. outflows. 
and balances of expendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Municipality's financing 
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Municipality's governmental funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $5,124,822, a decrease of $2,792,440 in comparison with the prior year. There are 
reservations of fund balance amounting to $4.2 million. This is the fund balance that it is not available for 
new spending because it has already been committed; 1) to pay debt service ($.9 million), 2) to pay for 
capital projects {$1.3 million) , 3) for special revenues fund ($1.1 million), 4) for encumbrances $410,000, 
and for other purposes $523,000. 

Within the governmental funds, it is included the general fund which is the chief operating fund of the 
Municipality. As of June 30, 2005, the general fund has an unrestricted balance of $0.9 mllllon. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET ARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Over the course of the year, the Municipality Council revised the Municipality's budget in order to include 
increases in revenues that were identified during the course of the fiscal year based on current 
developments that positively affected the Municipality's finances. Increases in budgeted expenditures were 
also made since the law mandates a balanced budget. 

CAPITAL ASSETS ANO DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

The Municipality's investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2005, amounts to $59 million, net of 
accumulated depreciation of $11.9 mllllon, leaving a net book value of $47.1 million. This investment in 
capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, equipment, infrastructure and construction in 
progress. Infrastructure assets are Items that are normally immovable and of value only to the state, such 
as roads, bridges, streets and sidewalks, lightng systems, and similar items. 

The total increase in the Municipality's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was about 
10% in terms of net book value. Depreciation charges for the year totaled $757,433. This amount included 
$662,514 for general fund and $94,919 for enterprise fund. 

7 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

The Municipality finances a significant portion of its construction activities through bond issuances. The 
proceeds from bond issuances designated for construction activities are committed in its entirety for such 
purposes and cannot be used for any other purposes. 

Debt Administration 

The Puerto Rico Legislature has established a limitation for the issuance of general obligation municipal 
bonds and notes for the payment of which the good faith, credit and taxing power of each Municipality may 
be pledged. The Municipality outstanding general obligation (bonds and notes} debt as of June 30, 2005, is 
$11.4 million. 

The appicable law also requires that in order for a Municipality to be able to issue additional general 
obligation bonds and notes, such Municipality must have sufficient payment capacity, Act. No. 64 provides 
that a Municipality has sufficient payment capacity to incur addltional general obligation debt if the deposits 
in such Municipality's Redemption Fund and lhe annual amounts collected with respect to such 
Municipality's Special Additional Tax (as defined below}, as projected by GOB, will be sufficient to service to 
maturity the Municipality's outstanding general obligation debt and the additional proposed general 
obligation debt (Payment Capacity}. 

The Municipality is required under applicable law to levy the Special Additional Tax in such amounts as shall 
be required for the payment of its general obligation municipal bonds and notes. In addition, principal of and 
interest on all general obligation municipal bonds and notes and on all municipal notes issued in anticipation 
of the issuance of general obligation bonds issued by the Municipality constiMe a first lien on the 
Municipality Basic Tax revenues. Accordingly, the Municipality's Basic Tax revenues would be available to 
make debt service payments on general obligation municipal bonds and notes to the extent that the Special 
Additional Tax levied by the Municipality, together with moneys on deposit in the Municipality's Redemption 
Fund, are not sufficient to cover such debt service. It has never been necessary to apply Basic Taxes to 
pay debt service on general obligation debt of the Municipality. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Municipality relies primarily on property and municipal taxes as well as Federal Grants to carry out the 
government activities. Historically. property and municipal taxes have been very predictable with increases 
of approximately five percent. Federal Grant Revenues may vary if new grants are available but the 
revenue also is very predictable. 

Those factors were considered when preparing the Municipality's budget for the 2004-2005 fiscal years. 

FINANCIAL CONTACT 

The Municipality's financial statements are designed to present users {citizens, taxpayers, customers, 
investors and creditors) with a general overview of the Municipality's finances and to demonstrate the 
Municipality's accountability. If you have questions about the report or need additional financial information, 
contact the Municipality's Chief Financial Officer. 

8 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITdR'S'REPORT 

Honorable Mayor and Municipal Council 
Municipality of Hatillo 
Hatillo. Puerto Rico 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business - type 
activities. each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Municipality of Hatillo, 
Puerto Rico, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the Municipality's 
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the Municipality's Management. Our responsibility is to express opinions of these financial statements 
based on our audil 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion. the financial statements referred to above present farly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities. each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Municipality's of Hatillo as of June 30, 2005. and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
confonnity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

As described in Note A, the Municipality has implemented a new financial reporting model, as required by 
the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for States and Local Governments, as amended 
and interpreted, as of June 30, 3005. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 1 through 8 
and 50 through 52, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary 
information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the Untte States of America. We have 
applied certain limlted procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit 
the information and express no opinion on it. 

December 3, 2005 

web: cpagonzaler..com 

Gonzalez To 
License number 96 
Expires December 1, 2008 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 
(Continued) 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 1 
through 7 and 49 through 51 , are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are 
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the Unite 
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of 
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of required 
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on 
it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Municipality of Hatillo's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial 
statements of Municipality of Hatillo. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards have been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements aoo, in 
our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

December 3, 2005 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 

The stamp number 2112895 
was affixed to the original of this report. 

GONzAL 
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I MUNICPALITY OF HATILLO 

I 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30, 2005 

I Prima~ Government 
Business Total 

Governmental Type Primary 
Activities ActlvlUes Government 

I ASSETS 
Cash, Including $3,150,000 In CD $ 3,294,593 $ 748,922 $ 4,043,515 
Receivables, net 

Municipal license taxes, $940,644 less allowance of $458,566 482,078 482,078 

I 
Rents and construction pennlts 99,763 99,763 
Other 2,783 2,783 

Due from: 
Commonwealth Government 1, 112,063 1,112,063 

I 
Federal Government 382,831 382,831 

Restricted assets: 
Cash 2,950,777 2,950,777 
Cash with fiscal agents 1,961,023 467,094 2,428,117 

Capita! assets: 

I Land and construction In progress 23,491,065 1,215,.200 24,706,265 
Other capital assets. net 1719511550 413461538 2212981088 

Total capital assets, net 4114421615 515611738 4710041353 

I 
Total as-ta 51.728,526 8,7771754 58,506,280 

LIABILITIES 

I 
Accounts payable and accrued llabllllles 998,908 57,847 1,056,755 
Interest Payable 293,343 139,795 433,138 
Due to: 
Commonwealth Government 122,037 122,037 
lnterfund 26,726 (26,726) 

I Deferred revenues: 
Municipal license taxes 2,780,485 2,780,485 
Federal grants 121 ,624 121,624 

Long term llablltles : 

I 
Due within one year 757,323 270,600 1,027,923 
Due in more than one year 91470,073 4,713,400 14,183,473 

Total liabilities 14,570,519 5,154,916 19,725,435 

I NET ASSETS 
Invested In capital assets. net of related debt 35,020,595 1 ,377,738 36,398,333 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 1,250,096 1,250,096 

I 
Debt service 964,158 964,158 
Other specified purposes 1,983,714 1,983,714 

Unrestricted (deficit) (210601556} 2451100 (118151456} 
Total net assets f3711s81001 $116221838 !3817801845 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

~unodone 

Govemmontal Activities: 
General government 
Public wor1<s and sanitation 
Public safety 
Health 
Recreation 

- -

Housing. welfar• and community development 

Education 
Interest on long term debt 

Other 
Total 

Bualnoaa Type Aotlvltlea; 
Recreation 

Total business type activities 
Totals 

- - - - - - -

Program Revenu•• 
Fees, Flnea and Operating 

Chara•• for Grants and 
EJCpeneea 

s 8 ,099,892 • 8 ,839,824 

701.173 
372.492 

'1 ,103,.700 

4 ,039.110 
32, 327 

385,397 

• 19,831,830 • 
1,889,870 
1 ,588,870 

• 21,200.zoo • 
General revenue• 

Property taxes 
Munlefpal licenae ta)(_e• 

S.rvloea Conbibutlone 

327,230 • 

784,909 

327,230 • 784,909 

792,399 
792,389 

... ......... 1• 9 784,908 

Grants and contributions not restricted to speclflc programs 
Interest 
Opef'9ting Trenafers 

Losa on Disposal of As-ts 
Other 

Total 

Chang• In net••­
Net ••-ta-be9lnnfn9 
Net ••-ts-ending 

Capita I 
Grants and 

Oontrlbutlone 

• 42,983 

884.722 

• 707,718 

• 707,710 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

- - - - -

Net (e:icpeneea) ,..venues and 
chana•• In net ••••ts 

Bualne8a 

-

Govemmentsit Type Total 

• 

• 

• 

Aotlvltl•• 

(8,771,432) 
(8,799,831) 

(701 ,173) 
(372,"2) 

(1,103,T-) 
(2,808,479) 

(32,327) 
(380,387) 

(17,031 ,978l 

(17,031,978) 

8 , 293,939 
3 , 1188, 321 

7,M9,1CHI 
193,143 

(1,938,18a) 
(32,413) 
122,783 

18,089,•-

(1,774,982) 
M ,932,-8 

37.188.007 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Aotlvltl•• 

• (5,771 ,432) 
(8,7&•,8:t1) 

(701,173) 
(372,"2) 

(1 ,10:t,T8CI) 
(2,808,479) 

(32,327) 
(385,397) 

• !171831,878l 

p78,281l !778,281~ 
(778.281) !778,281! 
C77S,2D1) • (18,eGT,987) 

8 ,293,939 
3 ,SS•,321 
7,889,108 

193,143 
1,•38,189 

(32,413) 
122,783 

1.e3.8,1aa 17,892,859 

889,884 (915,098) 
782,954 39,895,843 

1 11221038 • 381780.845 

13 



I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

I BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2005 

I 
State Debt Other Total 

I 
Leglslatlve Service Govemmental Govemmtntal 

Gtneral Resol utlons Fund Funds Funds 
ASSETS 
Cash • inc'OOirg $3,000,000 in certificates of deposits s 3.294.593 s s s 3.294.593 
Receivables, net 

I Municipal ficense taxes 482,078 482,078 
Rents and others 99,763 2.782 102.545 

Due from: 
Conmmwealh Government 509,219 601,llSO 1,1 11.099 
Federal Gowmmerit 383,796 383,796 
01herfunds 1,329.204 1.329.204 

Restricted assets: 
Cash 968,795 992,227 1,961,022 

I 
Cash with fiscal agents 1,907,502 1,043.275 2,950.777 

Total assets 5.714,857 s 1,570,675 s 1.907,502 s 2.422.080 $ 11,615,114 

LIABILITIES 

I Acalun!s payable and accrued liabililes $ 784,807 $ 240,826 $ 1,025,633 
Matured bonds and ilterest payable 943,343 943,343 
Due to: 
Conmonvealth Government 122.037 122,037 

I Olherfunds li09.244 719,960 1,329,204 
Oefened reverues: 

Murlciplll lcense taxes 2,780,485 2,780,485 
lnle11Jovemmenlal-Commonwe~h Government 167,961 167,961 

I 
Federal grants 121.624 121,624 

Total iabllies 3,855.290 li09.244 943,343 1,(182.410 6.490.287 

I 
FUND BALANCES 
Reserved for: 

Encumbrances 409.804 409,804 
Debt servtce 964,158 964,158 
Capllel projects 1,250,096 1,250,006 

I Olher specified purposes 522.905 961.430 89.576 1.573.911 
Undesi!J!aled 926,858 926.858 

Total fun<! balances 1.859,567 961,430 964,158 1.339.672 5.124,827 

I Total llablltles and fund balances s.z14,857 I MZ!l,6Z4 I 1,90Z,S01 I , ,426!!!!2 I 11,615,114 

I 
I The accompanymg notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

June 30, 2005 

Total governmental fund balances: $ 5,124,827 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of 
net assets are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds: 41 ,442,615 

Other assets are not available to pay for current-period 
expenditures and therefore are deferred In the funds: 167,961 

Long term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not 
due and payable in the current period and therefore 
are not reported in the funds: 
General obligation bonds and notes $ (5,772,020) 
Compensated absences (1,170,472) 
Debt to The Health Reform (918,047) 
DoubtfuU accounts debt payable to CRIM (332,335) 
Christmas bonus (335,923) 
LIMS Reimbursement to CRIM (273,117) 
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs (775,482) {9.5771396} 

Net assets of governmental activities: i 37.1581007 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

I STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENT 
FUNDS 
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

I 
Debt Other Total 

I Joint Service Governmental Governmental 
General Resolutions Fund Funds Funds 

Revenues 

I 
Property taxes s 5,157,670 $ $ 1,219,648 $ $ 6,3n,318 
Municipal license taxes 3,556,322 3,556,322 
Intergovernmental : 
Commonwealth government 4,009,768 3,083,557 441,375 7,534,700 

I 
Federal government 1,472,625 1,472,625 

Fees. lines and charges for services 327,230 327,230 
Interest 160,321 9,164 23,136 523 193,144 
Other 119.498 31264 122.762 

I Total revenues 13,330,809 3,092,721 1,242,784 1,917,787 19,584,101 

Expenditures 
General government 5,749,656 341,522 6,091,178 

I Public W>rks and sanitation 6,594,111 42,992 6,637,103 
Public safety 489,775 138,579 628,354 
Culture and recreatkm 994,206 994,206 

I 
Health 372,482 372,482 
Housing, welfare and communtty development 640,890 2,324,725 1,042,547 4,008,162 
Others 439 439 

Capital outlays 445,753 624,935 1,070,688 

I Debt serv1ce: 
Prirqial 690,000 690,000 
Interest 615.450 615,450 

Total expenditures 1419141391 2.3241725 113051450 21563.496 21,1081062 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (1,583,582) 767,996 (62,666) (645,709) (1,523,961) 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in from other funds 675,419 675,419 

I 
Transfers out from other funds (119,123) (291,045) (265,251) (675,419) 
Special Items 11~681481! 111268,481) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 556.296 1112681481} (2911045! (2651251! 1112681481 l 

Net change In fund balance (Note L) (1,027,286) (500,485) (353,711) (910,960) (2,792,442) 
Fund balance at beginning of year 218861853 114611915 11317.870 212501631 719171269 

Fund balance at end of year s 961.430 $ 964,159 s 1,339,671 $ s1124,827 

I The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

Net change In fund balances-total governmental funds: $ (Z, 792,442} 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of 
acllvllles are different because: 

Governmental funds reports capital assets outlays as expenditures. 
However, in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets 
1s allocated over their estimated useflll lives and reported as 
depreciation expense: 

Expenditures for capital assets $ 1,070,687.00 
Less: cunent year depreciation (6621514} 408,173 

Governmental funds only report the proceeds received in the disposal 
of assets. In the Statement of Activities. a gain or loss is reported for 
each disposal. Thus. the change i1 net assets differs from the change 
in fund balance by 1he cost of the disposed asset: (32,413) 

Revenues reported as revenues in the funds and previously 
reported on the statement of activities 

Property Tax Liquidation from CRIM $ (83,379) 
Christmas Bonus Reimbursement 24405 (58,974) 

Repayment of long term debt Is an expenditure in the governmental 
funds, but reduces long-term liablfities in the Statement of Net 
Assets: 
General obtigation bonds and notes $ 572,400 
Other long term liabiliUes 791433 651,833 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require 
the use of current fnancial resources and therefore are not reported 
as expenditures rn !he governmental funds: 
Compensated absences $ 97,650 
Christmas Bonus (481809! 48,841 

Change In net assets of govem mental activities: s 11,77419821 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

PROPRIETARY FUND-STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30, 2005 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 
Cash including $ 150,000 in certificates of deposits 
Restricted assets: 
Cash with fiscal agents 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Capital assets: 

land 
Other capital assets, net 

Total capital assets, net 

Total Noncurrent Assets 
Other Assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
long term liabilities : 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total net assets 

Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 748,922 

467,094 
1,216,016 

1,215,200 
4,346,538 
5,561,738 

5,561,738 
26,726 

$ 6,804,480 

$ 57,846 
57,846 

410,396 
4,713,400 

5,123,796 

5,181,642 

1,377,738 
245,100 

$ 1,622,838 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

PROPRIETARY FUND-STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
For the year ended June 30, 2005 

Operating Revenues 

Charges for Services 

Operating Expenses: 

Maintenance, payroll and supplies 
Interest 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 
Operating Loss 

Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 792,389 

1,210,360 
263,392 

94,918 

1,568,670 
(776,281) 

I Nonoperatlng Revenues and (Expenses): 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

Tranfers from Governmental Activities 

Total Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Change in Net Assets 
Net Assets-beginning 
Net Assets-ending 

1,636,165 

1,636,165 

859,884 
762,954 

$ 1,§22,838 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

PROPRIETARY FUNO-STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Year ended June 30, 2005 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from rustomers 

Cash paid to Suppliers 
Interest Paid 
Other receipts 
Net cash provtded (used) t>y operating acllvtttes 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Pr!nelpal paid on capital debt 
Tranfers from Governmental Activities 

Net Cash Provided by Financing Acllvllles 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of Equipment 
Payments on Conslrucllon In Progress 

Cash uaed by Investing Activities 

Net Increase In Gash and cash equivalents 

Balance-beginning of the year 

BalanCEHlnd of the year 

Reconclllatlon of operating Income to net cash provided 
by operaUng actlvlUea 

Operating Income 
Adjustments lo reconcile operating Income lo net cash 
provided (used) by operating acdvllles: 

Depreciation expense 
Other Losses 

Change In assets and labllltles: 
Receivables. net 
Accounts and other payables 

Net cash provided by operating actlvllles 

The notes are an Integral part of this statement. 

Enterprlat Fund 
$ 165,491 

$ 

s 

$ 

(1,252,648) 
(250,083) 

172 
(737,066) 

(117,600) 

1,e36,164 

1,518.564 

(152,996) 
(553,108) 

(70&.101) 

75,397 

1,140,619 

1,216,016 

(176,281) 

94,918 

(26,725) 
(28.978) 

(737,066) 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Municipality of Hatillo was founded in 1823. The Municipality is governed by the executive and the 
legislative branch elected for a four year tenn during the general elections in Puerto Rico. The Mayor is the 
executive officer and the legislative branch consists of fourteen (14) members of the Municipal Legislature. 
The Municipality engages in a comprehensive range of services to the community such as: general 
government administration, public works, health, environmental control, education, public security, weKare, 
housing, community development and culture and recreation activities. 

The financial statements of the Municipality have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is the standard-setting body for governmental accounting and financial repoJting. 
The GASB periodically updates its existing Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, 
which, along with subsequent GASB pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), constitutes GAAP 
for governmental units. 

1. Financial reporting entity 

The financial reporting entity included in this report consists of the financial statements of the 
Municipality of Hatlllo (primary government). To fair1y present the financial position and the results of 
operations of the financial reporting entity. management must detennine whether its reporting entity 
consists of only the legal entity known as the primary government or one or more organizations called 
component units. The inclusion of a potential component unit in the primary government's reporting 
entity depends on whether the primary government is financially accountable for the potential 
component unit or on whether the nature and significance of the relationship with the primary 
government is such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be 
misleading or incomplete. The basic criteria for deciding financial accountability are any one of the 
following: 

A. Fiscal dependency of the potential component unit on the primary government, or 
B. The primary government appoints a voting majority of the potential component unit's governing 

body and, 

1) The primary government can impose Its will on the potential component unit and/or, 

2) A financial benefiV burden exist between the primary government and the potential component 
unit. 
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MUNICIPAUTY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

There are two methods of presentation of the component untt in the financial statement: 

A) Blending the financial data of the component units, balances and transactions in a similar manner 
to the presentation of the Municipality's balances. 

B) Discrete presentation of the component unit's financial data in columns separate from the 
Municipality's balances and transactions. 

In fiscal year 2004-2005 the Municipality adopted Statement No. 39 "Determining Whether Cerlain 
Organizations Are Component Units - an amendment of GASB 34 Statement No. 14". This Statement 
amends GASS Statement No. 14 to provide additional guidance to determine whether certain organizations 
for which the primary government is not financially accountable should be reported as components units 
based on the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government. A legally sepcrate, 
tax-exempt organization should be discretely presented as a component unit of a reporting entity if all of the 
following criteria are met: 

A) The economic resources received or held by the separate organization are entirely or almost 
entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government its component units, or its constituents. 

B) The primary government, or its component units, is entitled to. or has the ability to otherwise 
access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the separate organization. 

C) The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the specific primary 
government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, are 
significant to the primary government. 

In addition, other organizations should be evaluated as potential component units if they are closely related 
to, or financially integrated with, the primary government. 

The Statement continues the requirement in Statement No. 14 to apply professional judgment in 
detennining whether Ule relationship between a primary government and other organizations for which the 
primary government is not accountable and that do oot meet these criteria is such, that exclusion of the 
organization would render the financial statements of the reporting entity misleading or incomplete. 

Based on the above criteria there are no potential component units which should be included as part of the 
financial statements. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

2. Basis of presentation, measurement focus and basis of accounting 

The financial report of the Municipality consists of a Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), 
basic financial statements, notes to the financial statements and required supplementary information 
other than the MD&A. Following is a summary presentation of each, including the measurement focus 
and basis of accounting Measurement focus is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded 
within the various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to when transactions are recorded 
regardless of the measurement focus: 

Management Discussion and Analysls 

This consists of a narrative introduction and analytical overview of the Municipality's financial activities. 
This analysis is similar to the analysis that the private sector provides in their annual reports. 

Basic financial statements 

Basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements. Both levels of 
statements categorize primary activities as governmental type, which are primarily supported by taxes 
and intergovernmental revenues. 

Governmental Activities 

Govemment·wlde statements 

The government-wide statements consist of a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities. 
These statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus, which concentrates 
on an entity or fund's net assets. All transactions end events that affect the total economic resrurces 
(net assets) during the period are reported. The statements are reported on the full accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized in the period earned and expenses recognized in the period in 
which the associated liability is incurred. Fiduciary activities, if any, whose resources are not available 
to finance government programs, are excluded from the government-wide statements. The effect of 
inter-fund activities is eliminated. 

The Statement of Net Assets incorporates all capital (long lived) assets and receivables as well as long 
term debt and obligations. The Statement of Activities reports revenues and expenses in a format that 
focus on the net cost of each function of the Municipality. Both the gross and net cost of the function, 
which is otherwise being supported by the general government revenues, is compared to the revenues 
generated directly by the function. This Statement reduces gross expenses, including depreciation, by 
related program revenues, operating and capital grants, and contributions. Program revenues must be 
directly associated with the function. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

The types of transactions included as program revenues are: charges for services. fees. licenses and 
permits; operating grants which include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants; and capital grants which are capital-specific grants. Internally dedicated resources are reported 
as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for ·which they are levied. Revenues on both 
operating and capital grants are recognized when all eligibility requirements (which include time 
requirements) imposed by the provider have been met. For certain expenditure-driven grants revenue 
is recognized after allowable expenditures are incurred. As a policy, indirect expenses in the Statement 
of Activities are not allocated. The Municipality first uses restricted assets for expenses incurred for 
which both restricted and unrestrtcted assets are available. 

The Municipality reports deferred revenues in the government-wide statements. Deferred revenues 
arise when resources are received before the Municipality has a legal claim to them or before 
applicable eligibility requirements are met (in case of certain federal expenditure-driven grants if 
resources are received before allowable expenditures are incurred). In subsequent periods, when the 
Municipality has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenues is removed ard the 
revenue is recognized. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989 
generally are followed in the government-wide financial statements to the extent that those standards 
do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. As 
allowed by GASB Statement No. 20, the Municipality has elected not to follow only those Financial 
Accounting Standard Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB) 
Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARB), issued prior to December 1, 1989. 

Business Type Activities 

Enterprise Fund 

The enterprise fund statements consist of a Statement of Net Assets, Statement of Activities and 
Statement of Cash Flows. This fund accounts for exchange like transactions, like in the prtvate 
enterprises and its operations are intended to be self supporting through charges to users. These 
statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus, which concentrates on an 
entity or fund's net assets. All transactions end events that affect the total economic resources (net 
assets) during the period are reported. The statements are reported on the full accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized in the period earned and expenses recognized in the period in 
which the associated liabil~y is incurred. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fund Statements 

The financial transactions of the Municipality are recorded in individual funds, each of which are 
considered an independent fiscal entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self 
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and 
expenditures. Funds are segregated according to their intended purpose which helps managerrent in 
demonstrating compliance with legal, financial and contractual provisions. Governmental Funds are 
those through which most governmental functions of the Municipatity are financed. The governmental 
fund statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances With one column for the general fund, one for each major fund and one column 
combining all non-major governmental funds. Major funds are determined based on a minimum 
criterion {percentage of the assets, liabillties, revenues or expenditures) or based on the Municipality's 
official's criteria, if the fund is particularty important to financial statement users. 

The Municipality reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund: The General Fund is the general operations fund of the Municipality. It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted in another fund. 

State Legislative Grants: This fund is used to account for revenues sources from appropriations of the 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico legislative assembly for the development of viable urban communities 
and social development. 

Debt Service Fund:_Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and 
the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. 

Governmental funds are accounted for using the current financial resources measurement focus. With 
this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are included on the balance sheet in 
the funds statements. Long-tenn assets and long-term liabillties are included in the government-wide 
statements. Operating statements of these funds present increases {i.e., revenues and other financing 
sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

The fund statements are maintained and reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under 
this method of accounting, revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and 
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period 
or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Municipality 
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal 
period. Expenditures generally are recorded when the related liability is incurred. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Revenues on 
intergovernmental grants are recognized when all eligibility requirements (which include time 
requirements) imposed by the provider have been met and revenue becomes available. For certain 
expenditure-driven grants revenue is recognized after allowable expenditures are incurred. Licenses 
and permits, charges for services, rent and miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenues when 
received because they are not measurable and available. 

The Municipality reports deferred revenues in the governmental funds statements which arise when 
potential revenue does not meet both measurable and available criteria for recognition in the current 
period (in the government-wide statements revenue is recognized as soon as it is earned regardless of 
its availability). Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received before the Municipality has 
a legal claim to them or before applicable eligibility requirements are met. (in case of certain federal 
expenditure-driven grants if resources are received before allowable expenditures are incurred). In 
subsequent periods. when the revenue recognition criteria is met, or when the Municipality has a legal 
claim to the resources. the liability for deferred revenues is removed from the combined balance sheet 
and the revenue is recognized. 

Expenditures are generally recognized when the related liability is incurred. Certain exceptions to his 
fundamental concept include the following: 1) payments of principal and interest on general long term 
debt, which are recorded as expenditures when due, except for principal and interest due on July 1 (in 
this case amounts are recorded as liabilities and expenditures on June 30 since amounts have been 
accumulated or transferred to the debt service fund before July 1 payments are made), 2) vested 
compensated absences, claims and judgments and special termination benefits which are recorded as 
expenditures only to the extent that they are expected to be liquidated with expendable financial 
resources (in the government-wide statements the expense and related accrual liability for long term 
portions of debt must be included). 

Since the governmental fund statements are presented on a different measurement focus and basis of 
accounting than the government-wide statements, reconciliation is necessary to explain the 
adjustments needed to transform the fund financial statements into the government-wide statements. 
This reconciliation is part of the financial statements. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The notes to financial statements provide information that is essential to a user's understanding of the 
basic financial statements. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Required Supplementary Information: 

Required supplementary information consists of the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 
as required by GASB. 

3. Cash, cash equivalents, restricted and restricted cash with fiscal agents 

Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on hand, demand deposits and short term investments with 
original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. The Municipality follows the 
practice of pooling cash of all funds except for certain Commonwealth's grants, restricted funds 
generally held by outside custodians and federal grants. Available pooled cash balance beyond 
immediate needs is invested in certificates of deposits. 

Restricted cash consists of the un-disbursed balance of those donor imposed, federal and state's 
special revenues fUnds for specific purposes. These balances are restricted until their nature and 
amount satisfy their applicable and contractual provisions. 

Restricted cash with fiscal agent in the debt service fUnd consists of the un-disbursed balance of 
property tax collections retained by the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico which are restricted for the 
repayment of the Municipality's general and special obligation bonds and notes as established by law. 
Restricted cash with fiscal agent of other governmental funds represent the un-disbursed proceeds of 
certain bonds, loans or grants which are maintained in a cash custodian account by the GDB or a 
federal government agency. 

4. Receivables and due from governmental entities 

Receivables are stated net of estimated allowances for uncollectible accounts, which are determined 
upon past collection experience and current economic conditions. 

Amounts due from federal government represent amounts owed to the Municipality for the 
reimbursement of expenditures incurred pursuant to federally funded programs. Amounts reported in 
the debt service fund represent property tax revenue of current fiscal year collected by the CRIM on the 
first month (July) of subsequent fiscal year. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

5. Inter-fund receivables and payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the 
end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due from/to other funds" (i.e .• the current portion of inter­
fund loans} or "advances to/from other funds" {i.e., the non-current portion of inter-fund loans). All other 
outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due from/to other funds". 

6. Inventories 

The Municipafrty purchases gasoline, oil and other expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost 
of those purchases is recorded as expenditure when incurred in the appropriate fund but the year-end 
inventory is not recorded in the Statement of Net Assets, as management believes is not significant 

7. Capital assets 

Capital assets, whk::h include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure (e.g., roads, booges, 
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the governmental activities column in the Statement of 
Net Assets. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost if historical cost 
is not available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at 
the date of donation. The municipality maintains a threshold level of $500 or more for capitalizing 
vehicles, machinery and equipment. Infrastructure assets are capitalized based on a percentage of the 
estimated useful life. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and 
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following 
useful lives: 

Description 

Land improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Infrastructure 
Vehicles, machinery and equipment 

20 
20-50 
15-40 
5-15 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

8. Long-term obligations 

Long-term debt and other long-term obligations, which are reported as liabilities in the governmental 
activities column in the Statement of Net Assets, consists of general and special obligation bonds, 
liabilities for compensated absences, claims and judgments, and long-term liabilities to other 
governmental entities. 

9. Deferred charges 

Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized as required by current standards. 
Governmental fund types recognize bond issuance costs as expenditures during the current period. 
Those issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as 
expenditures in the appropriate fund. 

10. Compensated absences 

The Municipality's employees accumulate vCK:ation, sick leave and compensatory time based on 
continuous seivice. The compensated absences are accumulated on the basis of 2% days per month 
of vacation and 1% days per month of sick pay and compensatory time up to a maximum of 60 days of 
vacations and 90 days of sick leave. Upon separation from employment the accumulated vacations are 
liquidated up to the maximum number of days. Accumulated sick pay is liquidated to employees with 10 
years or more service up to the maximum number of days. The amount of vacations leave is accrued if 
earned based on services already performed by employees and if it is probable that will be paid in a 
future period. The amount of sick leave is accrued based on all vesting amounts for which payment is 
probable and on accumulated benefits as of the fiscal year-end. 

The accrual of compensated absences includes estimated payments that are related to payroll. The 
entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements. For 
governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the 
amount that is normally expected to be paid using expendable available financial resources. The non­
current portion of the liability is not reported. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

11. Fund balances and Net Assets 

A. Fund balances: 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reserved and unreserved fund 
balances. Reservations of fund balance represent portions of the fund balance that are legally 
segregated for a specific future use or are not appropriated for expenditure. The Municipality has 
the following reservations of fund balance: 

Encumbrances: Represent future expenditures under purthase orders and other commitments, 
which generally will become liabilities in future periods as the goods or services 
are received. 

Debt Service: Represents net assets available to finance future debt service payments. 

Capital Projects: Represent amounts to be used for future expenditures for capital projects under 
contra;ts and other commitments. These commitments generally will become 
Habilities in future periods as the projects are completed. 

Other specified 
purposes: 

Advances: 

Represent amounts to be used for future expenditures of Federal and 
Commonwealth's grants to be used to finance activities other than construction 
or capital improvement commttments 

Represent the non current portion of inter-fund loans. 

Unreserved fund balances are segregated between designated and undesignated. Designations of 
unreserved fund balances represent tentative plans or commttments of governmental resources. 
The undesignated fund balance is the difference between the total unreserved fund balance and 
the total amount of designations. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A • SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

A) Net assets: 

In the government-wide statements net assets are segregated into three categories: 

Invested in capital assets, Consists of capital asset balances net of accumulated depreciation and 
net of related debt: outstanding balances of any bonds, notes and other borrowings that 

are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of 
those assets. This category should not include cash that is restricted to 
capital asset acquisition or construction (unspent bond proceeds) and 
any unamortized debt issue costs. 

Restricted net assets: Represents net assets that are subject to restrictions beyond the 
Municipality's control. These include restrictions that are externally 
imposed (by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of 
other governments) or restrictions imposed by the law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation (including enabling 
legislation passed by the government itself). 

Unrestricted net assets: Represent net assets that do not meet the definition of net assets 
invested in capital assets, net of related debt or restricted. Unrestricted 
assets are often designated to indicate that management does not 
consider them to be available for general operations. These types of 
constraints are internal and management can remove or modify them. 
Designations are not reported on the face of the statement of net 
assets. 

12. Inter-fund transactions 

The Municipality reports certain transactions as operating transfers, which are legally required transfers 
that are reported when incurred as ·operating transfers-in" by the recipient fund and as "Operating 
transfers-out" by the disbursing fund. 

13. Risk financing 

The Puerto Rico Treasury Department (PROD acts as an agent, obtaining and detennining the 
coverage for the municipalities of Puerto Rico. The coverage for the Municipality consists of 
professional, public responsibility, property and theft. auto and fidelity bond coverage. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A· SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED} 

Insurance policies costs are allocated by PRDT among all the municipalities of Puerto Rico. Payment 
of the Municipality's insurance premiums is monthly deducted from advances of property tax and 
amounts of municipal equalization fund send to the Municipality by the Municipal Revenue Collection 
Center (CRIM). Workers compensation insurance is also deducted from the monthly advances by the 
CRIM. Settled cases have not exceeded insurance coverage for any of the past three years. 

14. Use of estimates 

The preparation of the basic financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabillties and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the basic financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

15. Future adoption of accounting pronouncements 

The GASB has issued the following statements, which the Municipality has not yet adopted: 

40 

42 

43 

44 

45 

Statement 

Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure - an amendment of GASS 
Statement No. 3 

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital 
Assets and for Insurance Recoveries 

Financial Reporting for Post employment Benefits Plans Other Than 
Pension Aans 

Economic Condition Reporting: The Statistical Section - an 
amendment of NCGA Statement No. 1 

Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post 
employment Benefits Other Than Pensions 

To be Adopted in Fiscal 
year ended, 

June 30, 2006 

June 30, 2006 

June 30, 2008 

June 30, 2006 

June 30, 2009 

The impact of these statements on the Municipality's basic financial statement has not yet been 
determined. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE B - DEPOSITS -GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

The Municipality maintains its cash deposits in commercial banks located in Puerto Rico. Ulder 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico statutes, public funds deposited in commercial banks must be fully 
collateralized for the amount deposited in excess of federal deposit insurance. All securities pledged as 
collateral by the Municipality are held by the Secretary of Treasury of Puerto Rico in the Municipality's 
name. The table presented below discloses the level of custody risk assumed by the Municipality based 
upon how its deposits were Insured or secured with collateral at June 30, 2005: 

Category 1: Insured or coDaterafrzed with securities held by the Secretary of Treasury agent's in the 
Municipality's name. 

Category2: 

Category3: 

Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department 
or its agents in the Municipality's name. 

Uncollateralized, Including any bank balance that Is collaterallzed with securities hek:I by 
the pledging financial institution or by its trust department or agent but not in the 
Municipality's name. 

The bank balances and carrying amount of deposits with financial institutions as of June 30, 2005 were as 
follows: 

Deposits in 
commercial 
banks 

Deposits in 

Category 
1 2 3 

$ 5,997,515 $ $ 

governmental 3,950,777 
banks 

$ 5,997,515 $3,950,777 -$=......=:= 

Bank 
balance 

$ 5,997,515 

Carrying 
Amount 

$ 4,255,616 

3,950,777 

$ 8,206,393 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE B - DEPOSITS (CONTINUED) 

Reconciliation to government-wide statement of net assets: 

Unrestricted 
Carrying amount of deposits in 

commercial banks $ 2,294,593 

Carrying amount of deposits in 
governmental banks 1,000,000 

$ 3,294,593 

NOTE C ·DUE FROM (TO) GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES 

Restricted 

$ 1,961,023 

2,9so,n1 

$ 4,911,800 

1. Amounts due from governmental entities as of June 30. 2005 follows: 

Commonwealth 
Entities 

Treasury Department- State Legislative 
Resolutions $ 601,880 

Municipal Revenue Collection Center (CRIM) 
Property tax amnesty 341,258 

Office of Commissioner of Municipal Affairs -
CDBG 
Puerto Rico Department of Treasury -

Christmas 167,961 
bonus reinbursement 

Department of Family - Elderly Program 
Department of Family- Child Care 
Department of Family- Child Care 

$ 1,111,099 

Total 

$ 4,255,616 

3,950,777 

$ 8,206,393 

Federal 
Government 

$ 

208,029 

11,560 
163,242 

965 

$ 383,796 

The amount due from Puerto Rico Department of Treasury- Christmas bonus $167,961 is recorded 
as deferred revenue in the governmental funds statements (general fund) since is not available as 
required by current standards. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE C • DUE FROM (TO) GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES (CONTINUED) 

2. Amounts due to governmental entities as of June 30. 2005 follows: 

Puerto Rico Aqueduct and Sewer Authority (PRASA) 
Puerto Rico Telephone Company 
Puerto Rico Retirement System 
E.L.A. Employees Association 
General Services Administration 

NOTED • INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

1. Due from/to other funds: 

Commonwealth 
Entities 

$ 24,257 
25,602 
66,722 

5,306 
150 

$ 122,037 

Amounts due from/to other funds represent temporary advances to other funds by the general fund 
payroll and payroll taxes expenditures, as follows: 

2. 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount 

General Fund Other governmental funds -Municipal police $ 111,919 
General Fund Other governmental funds-Child Care 197,549 

Other governmental funds-Law 52 254,879 
General Fund Major Fund· State Resolutions 609,245 
General Fund Other governmental funds-BGF Loans 103,272 
General Fund Other governmental funds -CDBG 52,340 

Total: $ 1,329,204 

Operating transfers: 

Transfers between individual funds were made for operational purposes. Transfers includes interest 
earned on restricted cash with fiscal agents in the debt service fund, the capital improvement loan fund 
and operating and capital improvement loans in other governmental funds which is transferred to the 
general fund; and principal and interest payments of general long tenn debt transferred from the 
general fund to the debt service fund. 
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I 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

I NOTE E ·CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005 is as follows: 

I Balance Balance 
Jul~ 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005 

I 
Governmental Activities: 

Capital assets. not being 
depreciated: 

I Land s 22,705,544 s 575,000 $ $ 23,280,544 
Construction in progress 580,571 370,050 210,521 

I 
Total capital assets not being 

depreciated: 23,286,115 575,000 370,050 23,491,065 

I 
Capital assets. being 
depreciated: 

Buildings and building 
improvements 16,747,856 370,050 17,117,906 

I Infrastructure 7,543,903 7,543,903 
Vehicles, machinery and 
equipment 4,873,791 495,687 3411475 5,028,003 

I Total capital assets being 
depreciated 29,165,550 865,737 341,475 29,689,812 

Less accumulated depreciation 
for: 
Buidings and building 

I 
improvements 3,581,556 291,397 3,872,953 

Infrastructure 5,221,352 33,741 5,255,093 
Vehicles, machinery and 
equipment 2,581,902 337,376 309,062 2,610,216 

Total accumulated depreciation 
11,384,810 662,514 309,062 11,738,262 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 17,780,740 203,223 32,413 17,951,550 

Governmental activities capital 
assets, net $ 41,066,855 $ 778,223 s 402,463 $ 41,442,615 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE E ·CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the Municipality as follows: 

Governmental activities: 

General government 
Public works and sanitation 
Public safety 
Culture and recreation 
Welfare and community development 
Education 

Total depreciation expense. governmental activities 

$ 98,828 
228,302 
73,530 

196,308 
33,217 
32,329 

s 662,514 
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I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I June 30, 2005 

I NOTE E ·CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

I 
Capital assets and depreciation for business type activities as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005 is as 
follows: 

I Balance, Balance 
Jull 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005 

Business T~ Activities: 

I Capital assets, not being 
depreciated: 

Land $ 1,215,200 $ $ $ 1,215,200 

I Construction in progress 2,806,203 553,106 3,359,309 

Total capital assets not being 

I 
depreciated: 4,021,403 553,106 3,359,309 1,215,200 

Capital assets, being 
depreciated: 

I Buildings and building 
improvements 932,095 3,359,309 4,291,404 

Vehicles, machinery and 
equipment 141,563 168,020 1,032 308,551 

Total capital assets being 

I 
depreciated 1,073,658 3,527,329 1,032 4,599,955 

Less accumulated depreciation 
159,530 94,919 1,032 253,417 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 914,128 3,432,410 4,346,538 

Governmental activities capital 
assets, net $ 4,935,531 $ 3,985,516 $ 3,359,309 s 5,561,738 

I 
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I MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I June 30, 2005 

I NOTE F - LONG TERM DEBT 

1. Summary of long- term debt activity 

I The following summarizes activity in long-tenn debt for the Fiscal year ended June 30, 2005: 

I Balance at Balance at Due within 
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, one year 

2005 

I General, Special 

I 
Obligations 
Bonds and 
Notes $11,921,020 $ $ 515,000 $11,406,020 $ 692,000 

I Compensated 
absences 1,283,570 113,098 1,170,472 507,959 

I Health Reform 918,047 918,047 

Municipal Landfill 

I 
obligation 
(Note G) nS,482 nS,482 

UMS 

I Reimbursement 
-CRIM 327,962 54,845 273,117 

I Payable to CRIM-
prior years 
doubtful 
accounts 356,922 24,587 332,335 

Christmas bonus 287,113 335,923 287, 113 335,923 335,923 

$15,870,116 $ 335,923 $ 994,643 $15,211,396 $ 1,535,882 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE F • LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

2. General and special obligation bonds and notes 

The Municipality's outstanding general and special obligation bonds and notes at June 30, 2005 arrount 
to $11,406,020. All these bonds are serviced by the Governmental Development Bank of Puerto Rico 
(GOB) maturing at various dates. As required by law, the Commonwealth Government is obligated to 
levy and collect property taxes for payment of principal and interest on bonds and notes. A debt service 
fund has been established for the bonds and notes at GOB with the proceeds of those property taxes, 
whereby sufficient funds must be set aside in order to cover the projected debt service requirement, 
before any new bonds are issued. The Municipality is required to maintain a legal debt margin of 10% 
of the total assessment of property located Within the Municipality plus the balance of the property taxes 
in the debt service fund. Principal and interest payments of long term debt issued for operational 
purposes are made through withholdings from the advances of property tax and amounts of municipal 
equalization fund send to the Municipality by the Municipal Revenue Collection Center (CRIM). 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE F • LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

A detail of the general and special obligation bonds and notes as of June 30, 2005 follows: 

1995 general obligation bonds of $550,000 due in annual installments of $14,000 to $38,020 
through January 1. 2020: bearing interest at 4.50% 

1998 general obligation bonds of $2,810,000 due in annual installments of $40,000 to 
$250,000 through July 1, 2023; bearing interest from 4.865% to 6.56% 

1998 general obligation bonds of $624,000 due in annual nstallments of $17,000 to $44,000 
through January 1, 2022; with interest at 4.50% 

2000 public improvement bonds of $700,000 due In annual installments of $50,000 to 
$100,000 through July 1, 2009; bearing interest at rates ranging from 2.70"/o to 7.81 % 

2002 general obligation bonds of $2,265,000 due in annual installments of $30,000 to 
$200,000 through July 1, 2025; with interest from 2. 70% to 6.13% 

2003 general obligation bonds of $1,035,000 due in annual installments of $180,000 to 
$235,000 through July 1, 2007; bearing interest at rates ranging from 5.00% to 6.50% 

2004 special oblgation note of $800,000 due in annual installments of $145,000 to $175,000 
through July 1, 2009; with interest at 4.05% 

1997 general obligation bonds of $3,875,000 due in annual installments of $65,000 to 
$345,000 through July 1, 2020; bearing interest at rates ranging from 4.865% to 6.69% 

1996 general obligation bonds of $715,000 due in annual installments of $10,000 to $65,000 
through July 1, 2020; bearing interest at rates ranging from 4.865% to 6.75°/o 

OUtstanding Amount 

Outstanding 
Amount 

$ 431,020 

2,530,000 

530,000 

420,000 

2,125,000 

660,000 

800,000 

3,305,000 

605,000 

$ 11,406,020 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE F • LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

The annual requirement to amortize general ard special obligation bonds ard notes as of June 30, 2005 
follows: 

June 30 Principal Interest 

2006 $ 692,000 $ 615,132 
2007 744,000 587,395 
2008 796,000 548,093 
2009 593,000 513,734 
2010 641,000 484,499 

2011-2015 2,282,000 2,048,936 
2016-2020 3,297,020 1,248,767 
2020-2025 2,161,000 312,338 
2026-2029 200,000 5,600 

Totals $ 11,406,020 $ 6,364,494 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE F • LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

3. Other long-term l/abllftles 

Compensated absences - includes accrued vacations. sick leave 
benefits and other benefits with similar characteristics such as 
compensatory time, represents the Municipality's commitment to 
fund such costs from Mure operations. Amount is paid with 
unrestricted funds 

Health Reform- represent the balance payable to Health Insurance 
Administration, ASES, for accrued portion corresponding to 
fiscal years 1994-1995 to 1996-1997 payment of the State 
Health Insurance. The balance will be paid from state electronic 
lottery revenues. 

Payable to the CRIM-LIMS balance • the Municipality has entered 
into an agreement with the Municipal Revenue Collection Center 
(CRIM) to refinance the prior year's LIMS reimbursement. The 
refinancing was done through a special loan to repaid $408,924 
at 5.95% to 10 years, payable with property taxes revenues from 
CRIM. 

Payable to the CRIM-prior year's doubtful accounts - the 
Municipality has entered into an agreement with the Municipal 
Revenue Collection Center (CRIM) to refinance the prior year's 
property tax doubtful accounts, on a long-term basis under the 
provision of Law No. 146 of October 11, 2001. The refinancing 
was done through a special loan to be repaid from .48% of the 
net increase of subsidy provided by the Commonwealth of 
Puerto Rico's general fund. 

Christmas Bonus - represent the accrued portion corresponding to 
fiscal year 2003-2004 of the Christmas bonus to be paid in 
December 2004 

Total other Long-term liabilities 

Amount 

$ 1,170,472 

918,047 

273,117 

332,335 

335,923 

$ 3.029.894 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE G - LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS OBLIGATIONS 

The Municipality discontinued the operation and ceased to accept solid waste of its landfill. State and 
Federal laws and regulations require the Municipality to perform certain closure procedures and establish 
monitoring and maintenance procedures at the landfill site for thirty years after closure. The closure and 
post closure care procedures are being assumed by the Mmicipality. As guidance for calculation of total 
closure costs, the Municipality utilized an estimate provided by the Puerto Rico Solid Waste Disposal 
Authority. The Municipality is required to provide post closure care after the closure is completed. Total post 
closure care costs has been determined and accounted as required by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States as of June 30, 2005. The Municipality has reserved $775,482 as of June 30, 
2005 to finance post-closure care costs of this solid waste landfill. 

NOTE H • PROPERTY TAXES 

The Municipal Revenue Collection Center (CRIM} (a state governmental agency} is responsible for the 
assessment. collection and distribution of real and personal property taxes in accordance with the Municipal 
Property Tax law (Law 83 of August, 1995}. The tax levied on property is determined by the Municipal 
Government based on limits established by the Commonwealth Legislature. The tax on personal property is 
self-assessed by the taxpayer. The assessment is made on a return, which must be filed, with the CRIM by 
May 15 of each year. Real property is assessed by the CRIM. The tax is general assessed on January 1 
on all taxable property located ....;thin the Municipality. For personal property the tax is due with the return 
filed on or before May 15. Taxes on real property may be paid on two equal installments, July 1'' and 
January 15'. 

The CRIM advances funds to the Municipality based on an estimate of special governmental subsidies and 
the property taxes to be levied and which are collected in subsequent periods. This distribution indudes 
advances of property tax and amounts of municipal equalization fund from the Commonwealth government. 
The CRIM is required by law to prepare a settlement statement on a fiscal year basis, Whereby a 
comparison is made between the amounts advanced to the Municipality and amounts actually collected 
from taxpayers. The CRIM prepares a preliminary settlement not later than three months after fiscal year­
end, and a final settlement not later than six months after fiscal year-end. If actual collections exceed the 
advances a receivable from CRIM is recorded. However, if oovances exceed ~tual collections, a payable to 
CRIM is recorded. The Municipality has a net receivable from CRIM of $341,257 resulting from the final 
settlement for fiscal year 2004-2005. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE 1- MUNICIPAL LICENSE TAXES 

Municipal license taxes are assessed annually by the Municipality to all organizations or entities subject to 
the tax doing business in the Municipality's location except for entities totally or partially exempt pursuant to 
certain Commonwealth's staMes. This tax is based generally on volume of business or gross sales as 
shown in a tax return that should be submitted on or before April 15. During the Fiscal year ended June 30, 
2005 the tax rates were as follows: 

Financial business - 1.50% of gross revenues 
Other organizations - from .30% to .50% of gross revenues 

The tax is due in two equal instaftments on July 1 and January 1 of each fiscal year. Tax revenue is 
recognized at that moment by the Municipality. A discount of 5% is allowed when full payment is made on 
or before April 15. 

Municipal license taxes collected prior to June 30 but pertaining to the next fiscal year in the amount of 
$2,780,485 is recorded as deferred revenues. 

NOTE J • RETIREMENT PLAN 

1. Pfan description 

Regular employees of the Municipality contribute to a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit 
retirement plan, administered by the Employee's Retirement System of the Government of Puerto Rico 
an its Instrumentalities (ERS). ERS covers all regular full time public employees working for the central 
government, public corporations and the municipalities of Puerto Rico. The system provides retirement 
pensions, death and disability benefits. 

Retirement benefits depend upon age at retirement and number of years of credited service. Disability 
retirement benefits are available to members of occupational and no occupational disabilities. Vested 
benefits after ten years of plan participation. The system was created under Act 44 7, approved on May 
15, 1951, as amended, and became effective on January 1, 1952. Retirement benefits are determined 
by the application of stipulated benefit ratios to the member's average compensation. Average 
compensation is computed based on the highest 36 months of compensation recognized by ERS. The 
annuity, for which a plan member is eligible, is limited to a minimum of $200 per month and a maximum 
of 75% of the average compensation. ERS issues a publicly financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information of the Plan, which may be obtained from the ERS. 

46 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE J • RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Law No. 305 of September 24, 1999 amended the Act No. 447 of 1951 and was enacted wnh the 
purpose of establishing a new pension program (System 2000). The new pension program became 
effective on January 1, 2000. Employees participating in the current system as of December 31, 1999 
may elect enher to stay in the defined benefil plan or transfer to the new program. Persons joining the 
government on or after January 1, 2000 will only be allowed to become members of the new program. 

System 2000 is a hybrid defined contribution plan, also known as a cash balance plan. There will be a 
pool of pension assets, which will be invested by the System, together with those of the current defined 
benefit plan. Benefils at retirement age will not be guaranteed by the State government and wll be 
subject to the total accumulated balance of the savings account. The annufy will be based on a 
formula, which assumes that each year the employee's contribution (with a minimum of 8.275% of the 
employee's salary up to a maximum of 10%) will be invested in an account which will either: (1) earn a 
fixed rate based on the two-year Constant Maturity Treasury Note or, (2) earn a rate equal to 75% of 
the return of the System's investment portfoHo (net of management fees), or (3) earn a combination of 
both alternatives. If savings accounts balance is $10,000 or less at time of retirement, the balance will 
be distributed by the System to the participant as a lump sum. Participants receive periodic account 
statements similar to those of defined contribution plans showing their accrued balances. Disabilfy 
pensions are not been granted under the new program. The employer contributions (9.275% of the 
employee's salary) will be used to fund the current plan. Under System 2000 the retirement age is 
reduced from 65 years to 60 for those employees who joined the current plan on or after April 1. 1990. 

2. Funding policy 

The Act 447, as amended, is the authority under which obligations to contribute to the Plan by the Plan 
members, employers and other contributing entities are established or may be amended. Plan 
members are required to contribute 5.775% of gross salary up to $6,600 plus 8.275% of gross salary in 
excess of $6,600 except for the Mayor or employee under a supplementation plan, which contributes 
8.275% of gross salary. The Municipalfy is required to contribute 9.275% of gross salary. 

The Municipality's actual contribution for the current and the previous two fiscal years, which is equal to 
the required contribution, follows: 

Fiscal year ended: Law No. 447 System 2000 

2005 $ 327,725 $ 4,233 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE K • CONTINGENCIES 

1. Federal and State grants 

Projects financed by Federal and State Grants are subject to audits by granters and other governmental 
agencies in order to determine its expenditures to comply with the condttions of such grants. It is the 
Municipality's opinion that no additional material unrecorded liabilities w!D artse from audits previously 
performed or to perform. 

2. Litigations 

The Municipality is, at present, a defendant in a number of legal matters that arise in the ordnary 
course of the Municipality's activities. There are cases whereby the Municipality has been named as a 
defendant or codefenclant in various lawsuits amounting approximately $1.4 mllllon. They are primarDy 
related to accidents and personal injuries. Certain cases whereby the legal counsel has not detennined 
an outcome and other cases that will not be covered by insurance. The Municipality believes It has 
meritorious defenses against these legal actions and is contesting vigorously. However, it is the 
opinion of the Municipality and the legal counsels that based on their experience, such actions and the 
potential liabilities will not impair the Municipality financial position. 

NOTE L- SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

During the year a resolution was made readjusting the government's budget by increasing expenses 
account for $1,413,644. Since increase was made by using the undesignatecl fund balance as of June 30, 
2004, no adjustment to increase Income was made. Therefore, a deficiency is shown for the year ended 
June 30, 2005. This resolution was approved by the Municipality's council. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 

Bud9eted amounts 
Orlgtnal Fina I 

Revenues 
Property taxes $ 4,671,623 $ 6,211,294 
Municipal license taxes 3,495,000 3,568,052 
Intergovernmental 3,235,321 3,487,318 
Fees. fines and charges for services 288,000 256,480 
Interest 220,000 131,762 
Other 1451100 1321543 

Total revenues 12,064,944 12,777,449 

Expenditures 
General government 4,906,676 6,964,611 
Public works and sanitation 5,182,521 6,189,480 
Public safety 509,039 496,150 
Culture and recreation 782,684 963,077 
Health 
Welfare and community development 6741125 577.876 

Total expenditures 12,054,944 14,191,093 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expendituri (1,413,644) 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess {deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources 
over expendilures and other financing uses ! ! {1.413.644} 

Actual Amounts 
(Budgetary Variance with 

Basis) Final Budget 
{See Note Al PoslUve jNeaat1ve) 

$ 6,203,233 $ (8,061) 
3,482,878 (75,174) 
3.548,652 61,234 

310,180 63,700 
160,321 28,659 
1401800 81257 

12,845,964 68,515 

6,679,606 286,006 
5,863,157 326,323 

485.735 10,415 
992,691 (29,614) 

5631387 14 488 
13,584,475 6061618 

(738,611) 676,133 

i {738.611} $ 615.133 

The accompanying notes to required supplemental information are an integral part of this schedule. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
June 30, 2005 

NOTE A-BUDGET PROCESS AND BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The Municipal budget is prepared for General Fund folbwing the requirements of the Municipal Law of 1981 
as amended. Although all operating expenses and expenditures are allocated to departmental operating 
budgets, certain items are not considered to be subject to direct control at the department level. These 
includes: terminal leave payments. payroll taxes, pension costs, court costs and settlements, telephone and 
electricity expenses and liability, workers compensation and property insurance premiums. Budget 
amendments, which require a change in total appropriations of any department, are approved by the 
Municipal Legislature. Certain budget transfers within the limitations and restriction of the Municipal Law 
can be approved by the Executive Branch or by the Legislature Branch. The budget is prepared on a 
budgetary (statutory) basis of accounting which is different from GAAP. Revenues include amounts 
classified by GAAP as other financing sources and expenditures include encumbrances and amounts 
classified by GAAP as other financing uses. On a GAAP basis, encumbrances outstanding at year end are 
reported in the governmental funds statements as a reservation of fund balance since they do not constitute 
expenditures or liabilities while on a budgetary basis encumbrances are recorded as expenditures of current 
year. Encumbrance appropriations lapse one year after the end of the fiscal year. Unencumbered 
appropriations are lapsed at year end. 

The presentation of the budgetary data excludes other appropriations such as capltal projects, debt service 
and special revenue funds because projects are funded on a multi-year nature, generally requiring several 
years to complete or effective budgetary control is alternatively achieved through general obligation bond 
indentures and legal and contractual grant agreement provisions. 

NOTE B • BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION 

The budgetary comparison schedule - general fund present comparisons of the original and final legally 
adopted budget with actual data on a budgetary basis. Since accounting principles applied for the purposes 
of developing data on a budgetary basis differ significantly from those used to present accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States, the following budget to GAAP reconciliation is presented: 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
BUDGET COMPARISON SCHEDULE- GENERAL FUND 

June 30, 2005 

NOTE B - BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION - Continued 

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing 
uses (budgetary basis): $ (738,511) 

Budget to GAAP differences: 

Non budgeted tunds recorded as expenditures for financial reporting: (470,653) 

Revenues recorded for financial reporting purposes but not in budgetary basis: 3,902,602 

Revenues recorded in budgetary basis purposes but not in financial reporting: (3,793,776) 

Expenditures recorded in budgetary basis but not for financial reporting purposes: 2,105,427 

Expenditures recorded for financial reporting purposes but not in budgetary basis: (2,032,375) 

Net change In fund balance (GAAP basis): $ (1,027,286) 
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GONZALEZ TORRES & Co . 
IM'llMM'"&N•MMdiMUU•NO 

~lcmhcr of 
Puerto Rico '\oc1ct) of Cer11f1L<l l'11hlic Account~nts 
/lmrric·m li1'1itute ofC.riif.cd Puhhc Acco11111:1111' 

RT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVE;R F~NA~Cl~L.,REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Mayor and Municipal Assembly 
Municipality of Hatillo 
Hatillo, Puerto Rico 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and aggregated fund information of Municipality of Hatillo, as for the year 
ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise Municipality of Hatillo's basic financial statements and 
have issued our report thereon dated December 3. 2005. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States of America. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Municipality of Hatillo's internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting. 
However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation 
that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our 
attention relating significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial 
reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect Municipality of Hatillo's ability to record, process, 
summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of Management in the financial 
statements. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and 
Questioned Costs Section II as items 2005-111-01 thru 2005-111-03. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Municipality of Hatillo's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws. 
regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion 
The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards which are described in the accompanying Schedule of 
Findings and Questioned Cost, identified as items 2005-111-01 thru 2005-111-03. 

Rio Picdras Heights 
J 733 Calle Tinto, San Juan, Puerto Rkn 00926-.i252 
Tel. (787) 764-8664 • 764-866_, • fa\ nn -64-86'11 
web cpagonzalez.com 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

(Continued) 

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, and federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. 

San Juan, Puerto Rico 
December 3, 2005 

The stamp number 2112893 
was affixed to original of this report. License 96 

Expires on December 1, 2008 
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RT ON COMPLIANCE WITH RE<3°UtR
11M .. e'~t~1APP'L.1cABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Mayor and Municipal Assembly 
Municipality of Hatillo 
Hatillo, Puerto Rico 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of the Municipality of Hatillo, with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement 
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2005. The 
Municipality of Hatillo's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of 
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of 
laws. regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of Municipality of Hatillo's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
Municipality of Hatillo's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
Municipality of Hatillo's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Municipality of Hatillo's compliance with those 
requirements. 

In our opinion, Municipality of Hatillo, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to 
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2005. 
However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instance of noncompliance with those 
requirements that are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are 
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs -Section 111 as items 2005-111-
01 thru 2005-111-03. 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Municipality of Hatillo is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to 
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Municipality of Hatillo's internal 
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on the internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133. 

Rio Piedra.~ Heights 
I 733 Calle Tinto, San Juan, Puerto Rico 00~26-3252 
Tel. {7f1>7) 764-8664 • 764-866~ • Fax mm 76'1-8611) 

weir cpagon1.alc1 .com 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

(Continued) 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
internal control that might be material weakness. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which 
the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively 
low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants caused by error of fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited 
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its 
operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, and federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. 

San Juan, Puerto Rico 
December 3, 2005 

The stamp number 2112894 
was affixed to the original of this report 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO I 
I SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 

I 

I 

Federal Grantor/Pass Trough 
Grantor/Program Title 

U. s Department or Housing and Urban Development 
__ Program: 

Passed through the Office of Commissioner of Municipal Affairs: 
Community Development Block Grant - State's Program 

_ _ Program: 
Direct Program 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

I 
__ Program: 

Passed Through the P.R. Department of Family- Families and 
Children Administration: 
Child Care and Development Block Grant 

I __ Program: 
Passed through the P.R. Governors Office (Office of Elderly Affairs) 
Special programs for the Aging-Title Ill-Part B Grants for 
Supportive Services and Senior Centers 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 
__ Program: 

Passed through the P.R. Department of Education: 
Child and Adult Care Food Program 

0
u.s. Department of Transportation 
__ Program: 

Direct Program: 
Federal Transit - Formula Grants 

Total Federal Awards Expenditures 

he accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 
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Federal 
CFDA 

Number 
(note Bl 

14.218 

14.871 

93.575 

93.044 

10.558 

20.507 

Pass­
Through 
Grantor's 
Number 
(note Cl 

SC-29 

NIA 

N/AV 

N/AV 

N/AV 

N/AV 

Expenditures 
(note Al 

$ 664,879 

339.238 
1,004.117 

352,401 

20.081 
372,482 

8,430 

42.993 

$ 1.428,022 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

June 30, 2005 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of 
the Municipality and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Expenditures are 
recognized when the related liability is incurred. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Government and 
Nonprofit Organizations. 

NOTE B - FEDERAL CFDA NUMBER 

The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFOA) Number is a program identification number. 
The first two digits identify the federal department or agency that administers the program and the 
last three numbers are assigned by numerical sequence. 

NOTE C - PASS -THROUGH GRANTOR'S NUMBER 

State or local government redistributions of federal awards to the Municipality, known as "pass­
through awards", should be treated by the Municipality as though they were received directly from 
the federal government. OMB Circular A-133 requires the schedule to include the name of the pass­
through entity and the identifying number assigned by the pass-through entity for federal awards 
received as a sub recipient. Numbers identified as NIA are not applicable and numbers identified as 
N/AV are not available. 

NOTE D - RECONCILIATION OF EXPENDITURES PRESENTED IN THE SCHEDULE OF 
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS TO THE EXPENDITURES PRESENTED IN THE BASIC 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Description 

14.218 
14.871 
10.558 
93.575 
93.044 
20.507 

Total federal awards expenditures 
Total nonfederal awards 
expenditures 

Total expenditures, fund 
statements 
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Other Governmental 
Funds 

$ 664,879 

$ 

339,238 
8,430 

352,401 
20,081 
42,993 

1,428,022 

1,135,474 

2,563,496 
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SECTION I-

MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Part I Financial Statements: 

1. Type of audit report: 

l!!I Unqualified opinion o Qualified opinion 

0 Adverse opinion o Disclaimer of opinion 

2. Reportable conditions reported: 

Yes No 

3. Reportable condition reported as a major weakness: 

Yes l!!I No 

4. Material noncompliance disclosed: 

Yes l!!I No 

Part II Federal Awards: 

Type of report: on compliance for major programs: 

Unqualified opinion Qualified opinion 

Adverse opinion Disclaimer of opinion 

Reportable condition reported as a major weakness: 

Yes l!!I No 
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SECTION 1-

MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 
(Continued) 

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS (Continued) 

Part II Federal Awards (Continued): 

Material noncompliance disclosed: 

Yes 181 No 

Audit findings required to be reported under Section 510 (a) of Circular A-133: 

181 Yes No 

Major Programs: 

CFDA 
Number (s) 

14.218 

14.871 

Federal Program Grantor and Program Name 
US Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Community Development Block Grants 
Section 8 (Housing Vouchers) 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish Type A and Type B programs: 

$300,000 or 3% of total federal awards expended 

Low-risk auditee 

181 Yes No 

Waive risk criteria under 520 (i) of Circular A-133 

fl Yes 181 No 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

SECTION 11- FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS 

Refer to the section of Prior Year Findings in which findings reported on this section for the year 
2004, prevails for the current year. 

SECTION 111- FEDERAL FUNDS FINDINGS 

Finding Number 2005-111-01 
PROGRAM:CDBG 

COMPLIANCE: Allowable Cost 

Description of finding: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

As required by OMB Circular A-102 Common Rule, costs must be documented. 

The Municipality requested $16,206 as administrative expense without the corresponding 
evidence. Just only $3,350 for fringe benefits was paid without supporting document and the 
remaining balance of $12,850 could not be supported as expenditures. Also, requested 
$3,200 in 12/13/04, unpaid as of 218106. 

Municipality did not comply with the allowable costs requirement. Possible Question Costs 
$19,406. 

Question Costs: $19,408. 

Recommendation: The Municipality must establish procedures to support all expenditures of federal funds. 

Finding Number 2005-111-02 

PROGRAM:CDBG 

COMPLIANCE: Cash Management 

Description of finding: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

As requ ired by 31 CFR 205 the sub recipients must establish procedures to minimize the time 
elapsing between the transfer of funds from the recipients and the disbursements. 

The average paid out of funds already disbursed was 35. days, for 18 disbursements (checks 
issued) out of 25 selected as sample. 
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Effect: 

MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

Municipality did not comply with the cash management requirement of requesting funds. 

Question Costs: None. 

Recommendation: The Municipality must establish procedures to minimize the time elapsing between the 
transfer of funds and the disbursement. The procedures must take into consideration the 
average clearance of disbursement checks (days required for funds to be paid out after a 
disbursement). 

Finding Number 2005-111-03 

PROGRAM: SECTION 8 

COMPLIANCE: Special tests and provisions 

Description of finding: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

As per OMB C-A 133, under Special Tests and Provisions, the PHA must consider unit 
attributes such as the location, quality, size, unit type, and age of the unit, and any amenities. 
housing services, maintenance and utilities provided by the owner. As part of this 
requirement the Municipality must required the buy-sale deed of the property chosen for the 
lease. The deed certifies the size, type, localization and ownership of the property. We found 
several cases in which the buy-sale deed was not included. 

The Municipality did not verify properly the attributes of the properties used for the 
participants of the program. 

The Municipality did not comply with OMS C-133 regulations. 

Question Costs: None. 

I Recommendation: To include the buy-sale deed in the cases mentioned. 
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I SECTION II-

MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS 

I Finding Number 2004-11-1 

Cash Reconciliation 

I 

I 

Crrteria and Condition: 

Good internal controls must be following on the reconciliations among accounts balances and 
transactions classes in order to satisfy completeness over financial reporting. 

During our audit we observed that the current account cash adjusted bank balance did not match with 
"Modelo 4A" at 06130104 by approximately by $199,000. 

Current Year status: 

Condition has not been cleared by federal agency. 

Finding Number 2004-11-2 

Revenues 

Criteria and Condition: 

Good internal controls must be following in the accounting cycle support documentation in order to 
safeguard the municipality's assets. 

During our cash receipts test, we did not observe the required paperwork to support construction 
taxes cash collections revenues amounts. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has not been cleared by federal agency. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

SECTION Ill- FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Finding Number 2004-111-1 

Program: CDBG 

Procurement. Suspension and Debarment 

Criteria and Condition: 

As per OMB Circular A-133, compliance I, states and governmental sub recipients of States. shall use 
the same State policies and procedures used for procurements from non-Federal funds. They also 
shall ensure that every purchase order or other contract includes any clauses required by Federal 
statutes an executive orders and their implementing regulations. Non-Federal entities are 
prohibited from contracting with or making sub awards under covered transactions to parties that are 
suspended whose principals are suspended or debarred. 

During our audit we could not observe any suspension and debarment clauses or certifications 
regarding to. for some of the suppliers. 

Current Year Status: 

Controls are not in place to avoid these conditions. 

Finding Number 2004-111-2 

Program: CDBG 

Davis Bacon -Act 

Criteria and Condition: 

The OMB Circular A-133, (compliance D), non-federal entities shall include in their construction 
contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act a requirement that the contractor or subcontractor 
comply with the requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act and the DOL regulations (29 CFR parts 5, 
"Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contacts Governing Federally Financed and Assisted 
Construction"). This includes a requirement for the contractor or subcontractor to submit to the 
non-Federal entity weekly, for each week in which any contract work is performed, a copy of the 
payroll and a statement of compliance (certified payrolls) (29 CFR sections 5.5 and 5.6).This 
reporting is often done using Optional Form WH-347, which includes the required statement of 
compliance (OMB No. 1215-0149). The requirements for Davis- Bacon are also contained in the 
A-102 Common Rule (§_.36 (i) (5) 

During our examination we could not observed documents of some projects being monitoring by the 
Municipality. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has not been cleared by federal agency. 

Finding Number 2004-111-3 

Program: CDBG 

Cash Management 

Criteria and Condition: 

As per OMB C-A 133, compliance C, when entities are funded on a reimbursement basis, program 
costs must be paid for by entity funds before reimbursement is requested from the Federal 
Government. When funds are advanced, recipients must follow procedures to minimize the time 
elapsing between the transfer of funds from the U.S. Treasury and disbursement. When advance 
payment procedures are used, recipients must establish similar procedures for sub recipients. 

During our examination, we were unable to observe from our sample, the time elapsing between fund 
deposits and payments dates. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has not been cleared by federal agency. 

Finding Number 2004-111-4 

Program: CDBG 

Equipment 

Criteria and Condition: 

Title to equipment acquired by a non-Federal entity with Federal awards vests with the non-Federal 
entity. Equipment means tangible nonexpendable property, including exempt property, charged 
directly to the award having a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 or 
more per unit. However, consistent with a non-Federal entity's policy, lower limits may be 
established. A State shall use. manage, and dispose of equipment acquired under a Federal grant in 
accordance with State laws and procedures. Sub recipients of States who are local governments 
or Indian tribes shall use State laws and procedures for equipment acquired under a sub grant from a 
State. Local governments and Indian tribes shall follow the A-102 Common Rule for equipment 
acquired under Federal awards received directly from a Federal awarding agency. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has not been cleared by federal agency. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

Finding Number 2004-111-5 

Program: Section 8 

Special Tests 

Criteria and Condition: 

When CDBG funds are used for rehabilitation, the grantee must assure that the work is properly 
completed (24 CFR section 570.506). For Section 8, the PHA must maintain an up-to-date utility 
allowance schedule. The PHA must review utility rate data for each utility category each year and 
must adjust its utility allowance schedule if there has been a rate change of 1 o percent or more for a 
utility category or fuel type since the last time the utility allowance schedule was revised (24 
CFR section 982.517). And the PHA must determine that the rent to owner is reasonable at the time 
of initial leasing. Also, the PHA must determine reasonable rent during the term of the contract: (a) 
before any increase in the rent to owner; and (b) at the HAP contract anniversary if there is a five 
percent decrease in the published Fair Market Rent (FMR) in effect 60 days before the HAP contract 
anniversary. The PHA must maintain records to document the basis for the determination that rent to 
owner is a reasonable rent (initially and during the term of the HAP contract) (24 CFR sections 982.4, 
982.54{d) (15), 982.158(f) (7), and 982.507). 

For CDBG, as per our tests, we observed that participant's contracts were not adequately filled out in 
all required blanks and the housing deficiencies to be corrected were not incorporated. 
For Section 8, during our examination we did not observed on the utility study a comparison with the 
last 12 months in order to revise their utility rates. And we did not observed any reasonable rent 
comparisons documentation in newly participants' files. 

The Municipality did not complete the required blanks on the contract form at the time of 
contractwere assigned. The PHA has not documented the comparison with last 12 months about a 
change on utility rates. And PHA has not documented the in newly participant's files the reasonable 
comparison. 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has not been cleared by federal agency. 

Finding Number 2003-1 

Program: CDBG 

Procurement 

Condition: 

We noted in our tests of the Municipality internal control over disbursement process, that supporting 
documents corresponding to CDBG, the authorization signatures of Official Payer, Supervisor, and 
Finance Director were missing. 
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MUNICIPALITY OF HATILLO 
SHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

Current Year Status: 

Condition has not been cleared by federal agency. 

Finding Number 2003-2 

Program: CDBG 

Procurement 

Condition: 

During our tests we noted that one purchase order was missing. 

Status: 

Finding has not been cleared by granter agency. 

Finding Number 2003-3 

Program: CDBG, FTA 

Cash Management 

Condition: 

In our examination, we found that programs held excess of cash amounts. 

Status· 

Finding has not been cleared by grantor and federal agency. 

Finding Number 2003-4 

Program: Child Care 

Payroll 

Condition: 

During our payroll tests of control, we did not find evidence of 1-9 form on employee's fi les. 

Status 

Finding has not been cleared by granter agency. 
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ESTADO LIBRE ASOCIADO DE PUERTO RICO 
GOBIERNO MUNICIPAL DE HATILLO 

OFICINA DEL ALCALDE 
HATILLO, PUERTO RICO 

APARTADO 8 
HATILLO, PUERTO RICO 00659 

~IS. (787t 820·4417 . 

10 de noviembre de 2005 

SRA. ELSIE RAM1RIZ DROSS 
COMISIONADA AUXILIAR 
AREA DE REGLAMENTACION E IBTERVENCIOB 

Atencion: Sr. Adolfo Campos Cruz 
Asesor de Asuntos Fiscales Municipales 

Estimada seftora Ramirez: 

Reciba un cordial saludo de nuestra administracion municipal y de este su 
servidor. 

En contestacion a so carta con fecha del 24 de octobre de 2005, adjunto el 
Plan de Acci6n Correctiva de la Auditoria Sencilla 2003-2004 "SINGLE 
AUDIT", solicitado en la misma. 

Agradeciendo su atencion. 

JARC/vrr 
\ 

Anexo 

HON. JOSE A. RODR1GUEZ CRUZ 
ALCALDE 
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ESTADO LIBRE ASOCIADO DE PUERTO RICO 

GOBIERNO MUNICIPAL DE HATILLO 
APARTADO 8 

Augun JI, 1005 

Mr. Jose A. Gonzalez Torres 
CerlifU!d Public AccounJunt 
Gonzalez. Torrtli & Co. 

HATILLO. PUERTO RICO 00659 

OFICINA OE AUDITORIA JNTERNA 

RE: Currectiw ActiJJn Plan Ju11e 30, 1004 

Deur Mr. Gumale:.: 

/11 request to lhe furdi,,gs named;,, tire Single Audit ilepollfor 1•e year e11ded J1me JO, 2004, we ill/orm th it 
following: 

I 
w .IH.\:WE.\~~;! 

I 'JEWS 

'i . . 

Ln.vv1x~·j RESPvss1BLE 

ij .~-~\/JJ£R I l.\1)JIWLtL 

if 1· - -ll • • • • • • • • i • f .......... . .. . I . __ .. _. ..... . . .. -..... - ··~ · ················· · · · · ··· ······· · 

~ L 
I 

.J. 
.H.TIU:\' 

Pl..t:\' IJ.ffE 

.I t Rafael Medina Suspe11sion and debarment clauses will be 

11_~~:-Jll-j (Finu,,_ce Director) -~ncluded on c~;::l:~;:;.omply federal I l'urtiul/y Co~plimmted • lmmediut:~ .. 

ll Tire Federal Program Director slates tlrat the I --'1 ~ 
!,
1 

1 Ri~·ardo Liz.asuain mu11icipaJity l1ad always complied witlr the Davis 11 

l
,l. ltJ04-Jll-J I (Feder.al Program Bacon Act. His office bas perso11nel (Mr. Luis ! Cumplin1e111etl j ·~··i 
i Dm:ctor) Galarza) in charge to verify and monitor the --
. I payrolls 10 complywi1/1 Davis Bacon AcL ' ·1· 

l,rG~1~·~T-R=afi=a~e~i~M=e'""d'"';"",.a==-l~-,==n=t•;",.""n'""a_/_c.,.o=n=tr=u=ls=~~,~.U=b=e-==es=ta""b-l-is-Ja==e-d=t-o-c~,u-i1-p==/1~.e ... d""""'~L=="""'. -~'"'"'™=--==.===1" /n~,::;;;:i;;;--ll 
I I Purtiul{J' Comp/111w1wl . .I 11J IJ4-lll-.J , ( Fimm<.:e Director) ll'itlr cash mo11agentent regulatio11s. 

f = \ Rk ardo lizaliuain I !
11 

3

= -1~~·=-1~!1 l 
1004-JIJ-4 ! (Federal Prugrunr 

1 

Compli111ented 
• ·-· CDJJG inventory was updated lo 613011004. 

L '" . . Jl Dire_~tor) 1 J .. " . _ b 

PREPARE BY: 
/ , .-,,,..-.,, 1~,,,,, 

/ ' r _/) , lfr!~ a «'f'~ ~,., ~ 
MR. JESUS A. ALICEA TORRES 
INTERNAL AUDITOR 

JAT/MP/vrr 

cc. Hou. Jose A. Rodriguez Cruz 
Mllyor 

tlo•. Jose Dtlg111Jo, President 
Auditor Comissioa 

~L~ 
MRS. MIRIAM PEREACANDELARlA 

INTERNAL FINANCE DIRECTOR 


